BID WAIVER REQUEST FORM

PROCUREMENT MANAGEMENT DIVISION

Arthur H. Sorey, lll
City Manager

VIA: Chief Procurement Officer
FROM: Ricardo Castillo ..
Chief Information Officer
(Department)
DATE: 1/28/2022
R ARRITCONs T @teciites, 1T EBRRCOtRE liness( AR THALL T 55 #45000)

¢ 111,600 vendor# 480955

Annual Expenditure not to Exceed:

Waiver of Bid Justification:

Previously our T1 circuits under account 305-W70-8245-524 were associated to
MUNIS Contract # 1356 as part of the City's agreement with AT&T #FL11-5145-00.
As AT&T was made aware that we would be migrating to a new VolP phone system
for which we would be changing our services with them. Although the contract for the
T1s has expired and it was not in the best interest to renegotiate until we had made
the full migration. AT&T agreed to maintain the costs for the T1 circuits. As we are
attempting to transition to other services, the cost of the lines have increased
tremendously.

For the purpose of business continuity, we recommend securing the purchase order to
pay the invoices to conclude the Fiscal Year as we are attempting to transition to other
services from AT&T.

Approved Date
Digitally signed by Phillip Ford

P h | I | | p Fo rd Date: 2022.02.02 13:55:14

-05'00

Al‘thur H Sorey g(i?risllly”signed by Arthur H.
Arthur H. Sorey, lll, City Manager (Up to $50,000) I Date: 2022.02.04 16:02:21

0500
Purchases exceeding $50,000.00 will be placed on the next Commission Agenda pending Procurement
review.

Chief Procurement Officer

17011 N.E.19t Ave., Suite 315 North Miami Beach, FL 33162 ¢ P: 305-948-2946 < bids@citynmb.com
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PROCUREMENT EXPLANATION MEMO

PROCUREMENT MANAGEMENT DIVISION

TO: Arthur H. Sorey, Il
City Manager
VIA: Chief Procurement Officer
FROM: Ricardo Castillo
Name
Chief Information Officer
Title/Department
DATE: 1/28/22

RE: AT&T Club T1 Circuits, 1TB & other lines (AT&T #FL11-5145-00)

Fiscal Amount not to Exceed: $_111,600 Vendor #480955

Purpose (How does it align with City NMB Strategic Plan?):

"High Performing City Organization Providing Great Customer Services"
Maintaining a working phhone system allows staff to communicate with citizens and vendors alike in
order to address their needs.

Background:

T1 circuits under account 305-W70-8245-524 were associated to MUNIS Contract # 1356 as part of the
City;s agreement with AT&T #FL11-5145-00. Therefore the department is attempting to migrate to other
services through AT&T at a lower cost to the City.

Recommendation:

Proceed with securing a PO to cover all invoices to conclude this Fiscal Year on this account, so we can
maintain continuity of service while we are in the midst of implementing optional services.

Fiscal Impact / Account Number(s):

FY22 Adopted Budget: 500212-512410

Contact Person(s):

Ricardo Castillo ext 2824 or Felicia Bellamy ext. 2048

17011 N.E.19t Ave., Suite 315 North Miami Beach, FL 33162 ¢ P: 305-948-2946 ¢ bids@citynmb.com
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